Officer S Caldwell
Cowlitz County Jail
1935 First Ave
Longview, WA 98632
17360
/360N

* *

From: Salvato, Conrad N [mailto | EEEGzgNo @ ice.dhs gov]

Sent: gEEE ay, September 23,2019 12:15PM
To: Caldwell, Steve @co.cowlitz. wa.us>

Subject: RE: Detainer for EN

Thanks so much!

Conrad

From: Caldwell, Steve co.cowlitzwa.us>
Sent: gEER ay, September 23, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Salvato, Conrad N _@ic e.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detainer for A_

Il-_- _‘

| have a note inour system to call you before release/transfer. I'll try to send an email this afternoon after his appearance to

update his next court date and bail status.

Officer S Caldwell
Cowlitz County Jail
1935 First Ave
Longview, WA 98632
1/360 S
¢/360 S

* *

From: Salvato, Conrad N [mailto:Conrad.N Salvato@ice.dhs .gov]
Sent: JELEEN ay, September 23, 2019 11:50 AM
To: Caldwell, Steve <CaldwellS@co.cowlitz. wa.us>

subject: Detainer for || ENIHIEIENE BE 2 213 112419

Hi Steve,




o | N oo o R B

Attached is a detainer for A ' have my phone number, (503) [ on there if you

guys could call me when he’s going to be released, I'd appreciate it so | can try to make it in time to take custody. Thanks!

Conrad

ICE/ERO Deportation Officer
TFO - FBI Safe Streets, Vancouver, WA
4310 SW Macadam Portland, OR 97239

Prone (503) NN





